Grand Junction, Colorado, November 26, 1912.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at 4 e'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Todd in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Todd, Vedder, Verbeek, Rankin, Helmburg.

City Atterney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of November 19th and adjourned session of November 20th were read and approved.

The official bond of A. C. Schwenker as garbage collector having been examined and approved by the City Attorney, the same was, on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Verbeck, accepted and ordered placed on file.

The proof of publication of a proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Approving the Whole Cest of the Improvements Made in and for Paving District No. 1 in the City of Grand Junction, Colorado, Pursuant to Ordinance No. 178, adopted and approved June 11, 1910, and Pursuant to Resolutions and Proceedings of the City Council adopted Pursuant to said Ordinance No. 178, Approving the Apportionment of said Cost to each Lot or Tract of Land or other Real Estate in said District, Assessing the Share of said Cost Against Each Lot or Tract of Land or other Real Estate in said District, and Prescribing the Manner for the Collection and Payment of said Assessments," was presented and read.

Moved by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the proof of publication as read be accepted and placed on file.

The metion carried, and it was se ordered.

On metien of Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the proposed ordinance was then taken up for final passage, and read by the Clerk.

Meved by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the proposed ordinance as read and entitled, "An Ordinance Approving the Whole Cost of the Improvements Made in and for Paving District No. 1 in the City of Grand Junction, Colorade, Pursuant to Ordinance No. 178, adopted and approved June 11, 1910, and Pursuant to Resolutions and Proceedings of the City Council, adopted Pursuant to said Ordinance No. 178, Approving the Apportionment of said Cost to each Lot or Tract of Land or other Real Estate in said District, Assessing the Share of said Cost Against each Lot or Tract of Land or other Real Estate in said District, and Prescribing the Manner for the Collection and Payment of said Assessments," be passed and adopted.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Verbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Helmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having veted yea, the Mayer declared the metien carried and the ordinance passed and adepted.

Meved by Cemmissiener Helmburg, seconded by Cemmissiener Verbeck, that the ordinance just passed be numbered 202.

The metien carried , and it was se erdered.

The proof of publication of a proposed ordinance entitled "An Ordinance Approving the Whole Cost of the Improvements Made in and for Sanitary Sower District Number Four, in the City of Grand Junction, Colorado, Pursuant to Ordinance No. 178, Adopted and Approved June 11, 1910, and Pursuant to the Resolutions and Proceedings of the City Council, adopted Pursuant to said Ordinance No. 178, Approving the Apportionment of said Cost to each Lot or Tract of Land in said District; Assessing a Share of the Cost Against each Lot or Tract of Land in said District, and Prescribing the Manner for the Collection and Payment of said Assessment, " was presented and read.

Moved by Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the proof of publication as read be accepted and placed on file.

The metien carried, and it was se erdered.

On metien of Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the proposed ordinance was then taken up for final passage, and read by the Clerk.

Moved by Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the proposed ordinance as read and entitled, "An Ordinance Approving the Whole Cost of the Improvements Made in and for Sanitary Sewer District Number Four, in the City of Grand Junction, Colorado, Pursuant to Ordinance No. 178, Adopted and Approved June 11, 1910, and Pursuant to the Resolutions and Proceedings of the City Council, Adopted Pursuant to said Ordinance No. 178, Approving the Apportionment of said Cost to each Lot or Tract of Land in said District; Assessing a Share of said Cost Against each Lot or Tract of Land in said District, and Prescribing the Manner for the Collection and Payment of said Assessment," be passed and adopted.

The metien being put, upon call of rell, the Commissioners veted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Verbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Helmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried, and the ordinance passed and adopted.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the ordinance just passed be numbered 203.

The metion carried, and it was so ordered.

On metien of Commissioner Helmburg, seconded by Commissioner Verbeck, the Council adjourned until Saturday, Nevember, 30, at 4 o'clock p. m.

Charles K. Holmburg